
Request for Proposal 
Historic Structure Assessment Reports for 

Hoffman House, Grape Day Park 
Field House, Mountain View Park 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
 

• Please clarify what is intended for the “Building Feature Master List” (indicated on Page 8 of the RFP, Item 
B.1.4.e). We would anticipate providing a list of character-defining exterior and interior features for each 
building, we assume this is the same thing. Please confirm. 
The Building Feature Master List would be a list of materials, features and spaces that contribute to the 
visual character of a building (interior and exterior). 

 

• Please clarify what is intended for the “Condition Assessment Rating” and “Table” (listed on Page 8, Items 
B.1.4.d and B.1.4.g). Is it acceptable to assign a condition rating of good, fair, or poor for each item listed 
as a character-defining feature? 
The City prefers a five-tiered scale, from excellent to critical/very poor. The Condition Assessment should 
include Building Features, the physical condition of structure’s materials (including: masonry, mortar, 
roofing, trim, exterior finish materials, plaster, wood floors, other wood (excellent, very good, good, fair, 
poor, critical/very poor) features, finishes and millwork, fireplaces, structural elements, etc.), and for 
building systems (electrical, plumbing, HVAC and fire protection, etc). 

 

• Page 9, Item C: Please confirm scope for “materials testing including paint, wood, and mortar analysis.” As 
discussed on the pre-proposal walk, we can include an optional task for laboratory paint analysis. We 
recommend 6-8 exterior samples for the Hoffman House and 4-6 for the Field House. Is this adequate? 
Should we also include interior paint analysis? Please also confirm if these items should be listed as an 
optional additional task. If optional, should the fee for these services be added as an additional row at the 
end of the Price Schedule? 
We are asking the consultants to use their experience to propose appropriate testing for these studies. Paint 
analysis will be used to inform color choices for repainting the homes, so sufficient samples should be taken 
to identify a full color palette.  
Paint samples analysis of the exteriors of both homes and the interior of the Field House are expected in all 
proposals, not as an optional additional task. 

 

• We do not anticipate any additional materials testing, please confirm. 
We are asking the consultants to use their experience to propose appropriate testing for these studies. 
Additional materials testing fees should be shown added as an additional row at the end of the Price 
Schedule. 

 

• Are hazardous materials surveys for both buildings available?  
The City does not have hazardous materials surveys available. 
 

• Are there already as-built plans of the buildings? Are existing floor plans of the Hoffman House available? 
There are not any floor plans or as-built drawings of either building. 
 



• Is the City planning on using any in-house staff (architects, engineers, etc.) or are those roles meant to be 
included in the consultant team? 
The City will not provide in-house support staff for the project. 
 

• Is Grape Day Park listed on the local historic register? 
Grape Day Park is a local landmark (5/4/1988). 
The Hoffman House is on Escondido’s Historic Resources Inventory with individual significance. 
See following pages for the Historic Resources Inventory entries. 

 

• Are the historic barn and windmill part of the Field House assessment?  
The historic barn should be included in the Field House assessment. Optimally, the windmill will be included 
as a portion of the work. 

 
 

• As the City is using Community Development Block Grants (CDBG), are these reports part of the Section 
106 process? Or would that be an entirely different scope of work? 
The scope of work does not include a Section 106 process. CEQA/NEPA reviews are also outside the scope of 
this project. 
 

• Since the City is receiving CDBG funding for the Hoffman House, will the selected consultant be interfacing 
with OHP?  
The City of Escondido is a direct recipient of CDBG funds and will conduct any necessary communications 
with the Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD). No interface with the Office of Historic 
Preservation (OHP) is anticipated for this project. Physical testing must comply with federal regulations. 
 

• Is something driving the completion date of March 31, 2021? i.e. grant deadline or end of fiscal year? 
Completion by March 31, 2021 will allow the City to process payments for some CDBG deadlines and will 
allow the City to begin grant writing to address issues prioritized by the studies in a timely manner. 
  










